Dated: December 18, 2014.

Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2014-30161 Filed 12-23-14; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-940]

Certain Snowmobiles With Engines Having Exhaust Temperature-Controlled Engine Technology and Components Thereof Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade

Commission. **ACTION:** Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on November 7, 2014, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Arctic Cat Inc. of Plymouth, Minnesota. An amended complaint was filed on December 12, 2014. The complaint, as amended, alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain snowmobiles with engines having exhaust temperature-controlled engine technology and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 6,371,082 ("the '082 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 6,550,450 ("the ⁷450 patent''); and U.S. Patent No. 7,258,107 ("the '107 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the

Office of the Secretary at (202) 205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205–2560.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2014).

Scope of investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on December 18, 2014, ordered that—

- (1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain snowmobiles with engines having exhaust temperature-controlled engine technology and components thereof by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1, 3-8, and 10-14 of the '082 patent; claims 1-3, 5-11, and 13-16 of the '450 patent; and claims 1-5, 7-10, and 15-19 of the '107 patent, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;
- (2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:
 - (a) The complainant is:

WI 53177-1757

Arctic Cat Inc., 505 North Highway 169, Suite 1000, Plymouth, MN 55441

- (b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

 Bombardier Recreational Products, Inc., 726 rue St-Joseph Street, Valcourt, Québec, Canada, J0E 2L0, BRP US Inc., 10101 Science Drive, Sturtevant,
- (c) The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and
- (3) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission,

shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission. Dated: December 18, 2014.

Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2014–30162 Filed 12–23–14; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[USITC SE-14-045]

Government In the Sunshine Act Meeting Notice

Change of Time of Sunshine Act Meeting

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United States International Trade Commission

DATE: December 29, 2014 **NEW TIME:** 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: (202) 205–2000

STATUS: Open to the public.

In accordance with 19 CFR 201.35(d)(1), the Commission hereby gives notice that the meeting of December 29, 2014 will be held at 10:00 a.m.

In accordance with Commission policy, subject matter listed above, not

disposed of at the scheduled meeting, may be carried over to the agenda of the following meeting. Earlier notification of this change was not possible.

By order of the Commission. Issued: December 22, 2014.

William R. Bishop,

Supervisory Hearings and Information Officer.

[FR Doc. 2014–30292 Filed 12–22–14; 11:15 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Office of the Secretary

Secretary's Order 01-2014

Subject: Delegation of Authority and Assignment of Responsibility to the Administrator, Wage and Hour Division.

- 1. *Purpose*. To delegate authorities and assign responsibilities to the Administrator, Wage and Hour Division.
- 2. Authorities. This Order is issued under the authority of 5 U.S.C. 301 (Departmental Regulations); 29 U.S.C. 551 et seq. (Establishment of Department; Secretary; Seal); and Reorganization Plan No. 6 of 1950 (5 U.S.C. App. 1 Reorg. Plan 6 1950); and the authorities cited in section 5 of this Order.
- 3. Directives Affected. Secretary's Order 05–2010 (Administrator, Wage and Hour Division) is hereby superseded. All other Secretary's Orders and DOL directives (including policies and guidance) which reference Secretary's Order 05–2010 are amended to refer to this Order.
- 4. Background. This Order supersedes Secretary's Order 05-2010 and delegates the Secretary's authority as a certifying official to issue Law Enforcement Agency Certifications (also referred to as declarations or endorsements) for T Nonimmigrant Status applications under section 107(e) of the Victims of Trafficking and Violence Protection Act of 2000, as amended, 8 U.S.C. 1101(a)(15)(T) and related Department of Homeland Security regulations (see 8 CFR 214.11), and delegates enforcement authority for E.O. 13658 to the Administrator, Wage and Hour Division. The authorities and responsibilities specified below are consistent with the Wage and Hour Division authorities and responsibilities currently in effect.
- 5. Delegations of Authority and Assignment of Responsibility
- A. The Administrator, Wage and Hour Division is hereby delegated authority and assigned responsibility, except as hereinafter provided, for carrying out the employment standards, labor standards, and labor-management

- standards policies, programs, and activities of the Department of Labor, including those functions to be performed by the Secretary of Labor under the designated provisions of the following statutes and Executive Orders:
- (1) The Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended, 29 U.S.C. 201 et seq. (FLSA), including the issuance thereunder of child labor hazardous occupation orders and other regulations concerning child labor standards, and subpoena authority under 29 U.S.C. 209. Authority and responsibility for the Equal Pay Act, section 6(d) of the FLSA, were transferred to the Equal **Employment Opportunity Commission** on July 1, 1979, pursuant to the President's Reorganization Plan No. 1 of February 1978, set out in the Appendix to title 5, Government Organization and Employees. Authority and responsibility for FLSA sections 218a and 218b were transferred to the Employee Benefits Security Administration on December 21, 2011, pursuant to Secretary's Order 1-2011, including the associated authority in sections 209 and 211 to issue subpoenas and conduct investigations under sections 218a and 218b. Authority and responsibility for FLSA section 218c was transferred to the Occupational Health and Safety Administration pursuant to Secretary's Orders 5-2010 and 1-2012, including the associated authority in sections 209 and 211 to issue subpoenas and conduct investigations under section 218c.
- (2) The Walsh-Healey Public Contracts Act of 1936, as amended, 41 U.S.C. 35 et seq., except those provisions relating to safety and health delegated to the Assistant Secretary for Occupational Safety and Health or the Assistant Secretary for Mine Safety and Health. The authority of the Administrator, WHD includes subpoena authority under 41 U.S.C. 39.
- (3) The McNamara-O'Hara Service Contract Act of 1965, as amended, 41 U.S.C. 6701 et seq., except those provisions relating to safety and health delegated to the Assistant Secretary for Occupational Safety and Health. The authority of the Administrator, WHD includes subpoena authority under 41 U.S.C. 6707(a).
- (4) The Davis-Bacon Act, as amended, 40 U.S.C. 3141 *et seq.*, and any laws now existing or subsequently enacted, providing for prevailing wage findings by the Secretary in accordance with or pursuant to the Davis-Bacon Act; the Copeland Act, 40 U.S.C. 3145; Reorganization Plan No. 14 of 1950; and the Tennessee Valley Authority Act, 16 U.S.C. 831.
- (5) The Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, as amended, 40

- U.S.C. 3701 *et seq.*, except those provisions relating to safety and health delegated to the Assistant Secretary for Occupational Safety and Health.
- (6) Title III of the Consumer Credit Protection Act, 15 U.S.C. 1671 *et seq.*
- (7) The labor standards provisions contained in sections 5(i), (m), (n) and 7(g) of the National Foundation for the Arts and the Humanities Act, 20 U.S.C. 954(i)(m), (n) and 956(g), except those provisions relating to safety and health delegated to the Assistant Secretary for Occupational Safety and Health.
- (8) The Migrant and Seasonal Agricultural Worker Protection Act of 1983, as amended, 29 U.S.C. 1801 *et seq.*, including subpoena authority under 29 U.S.C. 1862(b).
- (9) The Employee Polygraph Protection Act of 1988, 29 U.S.C. 2001 et seq., including subpoena authority under 29 U.S.C. 2004(b).
- (10) The following provisions of the Immigration and Nationality Act of 1952, as amended, 8 U.S.C. 1101 et seq. (INA): Section 258, 8 U.S.C. 1288(c)(4)(B)–(F), relating to the enforcement of the attestations required by employers pertaining to the employment of nonimmigrant longshore workers (D visas); sections 212(n)(2) and (t)(3), 8 U.S.C. 1182(n)(2) and (t)(3), relating to the enforcement of labor condition applications for employment of nonimmigrant professionals (H-1B, H-1B1, and E-3 visas); section 218(g)(2), 8 U.S.C. 1188(g)(2), relating to assuring employer compliance with terms and conditions of employment under the temporary alien agricultural labor certification program (H-2A visas); section 214(c)(14), 8 U.S.C. 1184(c)(14), relating to assuring employer compliance with the terms and conditions of employment under the temporary alien labor certification program in occupations other than agriculture or registered nursing (H-2B visas); and 8 U.S.C. 1101(a)(15)(U) and related Department of Homeland Security regulations (see 8 CFR 214.14), relating to issuance of U Nonimmigrant Status Certifications (U visa law enforcement certifications).
- (11) The Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993, as amended, 29 U.S.C. 2601 et seq. (FMLA), including subpoena authority under 29 U.S.C. 2616.
- (12) The Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, as amended, 29 U.S.C. 651 et seq. (OSH Act), to conduct inspections and investigations, issue administrative subpoenas, issue citations, assess and collect penalties, and enforce any other remedies available under the statute, and to develop and issue compliance